

RE: OFHP Briefing - Communications

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 17 May 2017 19:22:42 -0400

Hi Kevin,

Ministry staff are available from 1-2:15 and then 3-4. Does that work?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 17, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OFHP Briefing - Communications

Hi Martin,

Is Ministry staff free between 1:00pm-4:00pm on Wednesday May 31st for the briefing on OFHP communications and the online bill calculator with MPP Grant?

Matt looks available at that time. I'll also extend the invite to our DoC James.

Many thanks,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Andrew Logan [<mailto:alogan@liberal.ola.org>]
Sent: May-17-17 2:44 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: Crack_Grant-MPP
Subject: RE: OFHP Briefing - Communications

Good afternoon,

Upon return from Constituency Week, there appears to be availability for a briefing Wednesday afternoon, May 31st.

Let me know if that time and date works and we can move forward with planning for this briefing.

Thanks,

Andrew Logan

Executive Assistant | Assistant exécutif
Office of MPP Grant Crack - Glengarry-Prescott-Russell
Phone (416) 326-3058

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) [<mailto:Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Logan, Andrew
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Briefing - Communications

Good afternoon Andrew,

After today's caucus briefing by Minister Thibeault on the *Fair Hydro Act, 2017*, MPP Crack notified us that he has some questions about the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan's communications, and whether there would be an on-line bill calculator. We're hoping to set up a briefing between your Member, our MO staff, and Ministry staff to discuss these topics, and to address any concerns that MPP Crack may have.

Could you let me know what your Member's availability is like in the coming few weeks? I'll be working together with our MO staff and Ministry staff to set up a meeting at your convenience.

Many thanks in advance,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948